v CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION '

J-9
History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM

The corner was originally established by Herman D.

Gradon, U. 8. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No., 416, T103 R36E

dated August 19, 1881, The original notes state that at as l 59

the corner posibtion a 4' long by 4" sguare post was sel — A,

2L" in the ground, marked: T108 -~ 59 on Northeast; 517 | 816

R36FE - 816 on Southeast; S17 on Southwest; and 58 on

Korthwest faces, with 4 notches on South and Bast edges,

from which: ‘

A 36" Pine bears N 40° B -« 66 links, marked: T108 RB6E 39 BT,

(™R
A 36" Pine bears S 70° B - 35 links, marked: T10S R36E 816 BT,
A 30" Pine bears S 65° W - 34 links, marked: T10S R36E 817 BT.

A LO" Pine bears N 45° W - 44 links, marked T103 R36E S8 BT.
No other record of corner remonumentation found in County Record.

Description of corner evidence found: : . '
None. Spent Az hours searching for corner with 2 man crew and 1 PLS. The
area has been logged years ago, burnt, and thinned more recently. Original
surveyor used high blazes and scribes, making identification of original
bearing tree stumps almost impossible, even 1f the stumps had'nt rotted
awvay. Re-established corner by double proportion measure from W ¢ S 8 1o
North, Southeast corner S 9 to EBast, Southeast corner S 17 tc South, and
Northwest corner S 17 to West.
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Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the : 1104

original location of this corner:
Set a 2%" by 30" aluminum pipe with 23" aluminum cap, 24" in the ground and
"gurrounded with a mound of earth and stone, from which:

A 11" Western Larch bears N 633° © - L0.8', scribed: T10S8 R36% 89 BT,

O

A 13" Ponderoéa Pine bears S 333 E - 19.2', scribed: T108 R36F S16 BT.

A 13" Ponderosa Pine bears S 41%0 W - 33,9', scribed: T108 R36E 817 BT,

A 10" Ponderosa Pine bears ¥ 27° W - 16.0‘, scribed: T10S R36E 88 BT,
¥ew bearing trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to face of
blaze. Attached sign 54-3 and 54-9 to each bearing tree, and painted face

of blaze and a 6" red band around each bearing itree. :

Set steel fence pdst.s on National Forest Boundary South and East of corner
and attached sign 54-9 to one post, and 54-2 to both posts.

T hy Ll ] ) s oﬁﬁ : '. . +
Used steel tape and staff compass with 2075 declination, measured to the
center of the bearing trees. ‘

This corner was remonumented on May 9, 1986. Cap is marked:
_ . . . A K
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